Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 12:23 PM

To: 'Senate Foil’; 'Robin Marilla’

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: The 2019 "Independent audit” of the "internal controls" of the

Senate & Assembly, required by Legislative Law §92

TO:  Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esq.
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Pursuant to Senate Rule XIV (“Freedom of Information”), Assembly Rule VIl (“Public Access to Records”), and
Public Officers Law Article VI (“Freedom of Information Law” [F.0.1.L]), this is to request a copy of the 2019
“independent audit” of the “internal controls” of the Senate and Assembly, as required by Legislative Law
§92. The copy herein requested is for the FULL report, with a copy of the original signature/certification — and
"any related management letters”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




